### **Public Document Pack**





IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

# **PLANNING COMMITTEE**

DATE:	Tuesday, 1 April 2025
TIME:	5.00 pm
VENUE:	Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on- Sea, CO15 1SE

#### **MEMBERSHIP:**

Councillor Fowler (Chairman) Councillor White (Vice-Chairman) Councillor Alexander Councillor Bray Councillor Everett Councillor Goldman Councillor Smith Councillor Sudra Councillor Wiggins

www.tendringdc.gov.uk Minicom: 01255 475566 Most Council meetings are open to the public and press. The space for the public and press will be made available on a first come first served basis. Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within five working days of the meeting. Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or on disc, tape, or in other languages.

This meeting will be filmed by the Council for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council's website. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt items, and the footage will be on the website for up to 24 months (the Council retains one full year of recordings and the relevant proportion of the current Municipal Year). The Council will seek to avoid/minimise footage of members of the public in attendance at, or participating in, the meeting. In addition, the Council is obliged by law to allow members of the public to take photographs, film, audio record and report on the proceedings at public meetings. The Council will only seek to prevent this should it be undertaken in a disruptive or otherwise inappropriate manner.

If you have any queries regarding webcasting or the recording of meetings by the public, please contact Bethany Jones or Ian Ford Email: democraticservices@tendringdc.gov.uk or Telephone on 01255 686587 / 686584

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Monday, 24 March 2025

### 4 <u>Report of the Director (Planning & Communities) - A.1 - 24/01911/FUL - Land</u> adjacent Victoria Street, Dovercourt, CO12 3AR (Pages 5 - 6)

Demolition of existing derelict 20 Victoria Street, and comprehensive redevelopment of the site including construction of 4 storey residential building consisting of 8 units (Use Class C3), car parking, landscaping and associated works.

### Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting

The next scheduled meeting of the Planning Committee is to be held in the at Time Not Specified on Date Not Specified.

### **Information for Visitors**

### FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the hall and follow the exit signs out of the building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.

## Agenda Item 4

### TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL

### PLANNING COMMITTEE

### ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS TO PLANNING COMMITTEE

### 1<sup>st</sup> April 2025

### Item No. A.1

### 24/01911/FUL - Land adjacent Victoria Street, Dovercourt, Essex CO12 3AR

Planning Application - Demolition of existing derelict 20 Victoria Street, and comprehensive redevelopment of the site including construction of 4 storey residential building consisting of 8 units (Use Class C3), car parking, landscaping, and associated works.

- Paragraph 8.19 states that the suggested alterations would result in the loss of two units, but for full clarity it would mean that two of the units would fail to meet the nationally described space standards.
- Paragraph 8.28 incorrectly states that all units are either one or two bedrooms; two of the units are to be served by three bedrooms. However, the Officers assessment within this paragraph remains unchanged.
- The wording of Condition 12 is proposed to be to include reference to details of the railings, and to read as follows:

CONDITION: No development/works shall be commenced above slab level until precise details of the manufacturer and types and colours of external facing, roofing and railing materials to be used in construction have been submitted to and approved, in writing, by the Local Planning Authority. Such materials as may be agreed shall be those used in the development and fully applied prior to the first use/occupation.

REASON: To secure an orderly and well designed finish sympathetic to the character of the existing building(s) and in the interests of visual amenity and the character and appearance of the area.

This page is intentionally left blank